Community Police Review
Commission Memorandum

RIVERSIDE

Cig/ of Arts & Innovation

TO: COMMUNITY POLICE REVIEW COMMISSION DATE: APRIL 23, 2025
FROM: OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER WARDS: ALL

SUBJECT: COMMUNICATIONS REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF FEBRUARY - MARCH 2025
ISSUE:

Receive and file a communications report for the month of February - March 2025.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

That the Community Police Review Commission receive and file a communications report for the
month of February - March 2025.

DISCUSSION:

The following Police Department related items were agendized for the City Council as noted
below:

February 25, 2025

(1) Purchase of building at 9518 Magnolia Avenue (APN 234-112-003) for $1,895,000, with
an additional $300,000 from General Fund Infrastructure reserves for the Police
Department's substation in Arlington Village.

(2) Resolution of Intention to approve an amendment to the contract between the City of
Riverside and the California Public Employees' Retirement System (CalPERS) to
implement a 0.5% pension cost-sharing provision for all Classic, CalPERS Level 1 and 2
Police Safety members hired before June 13, 2012, in the Unrepresented Police
Management Group. Effective as soon as administratively possible. Waive further
reading and introduce an ordinance authorizing this amendment.

(3) Appoint Jamal Myrick to the Human Relations Commission (Citywide seat), Steven
Delpino to the Airport Commission (Ward 3 seat), Jessica Rojas to the Board of Library
Trustees (Ward 3 seat), Natasha S. Ferguson to the Community Police Review
Commission (Ward 6 seat), Donald Flores to the Airport Commission (Ward 7 seat),
Antonius B. Van Vegten to the Human Resources Board (Ward 7 seat), and Mikael
Becker to the Board of Public Utilities (Ward 7 seat). Accept resignations from Bedan
Kamau (Human Resources Board, Ward 3), Melinda Moore-Reins (Commission of Deaf,
Ward 7), and Alycia Benson (Board of Ethics, Ward 4).

(4) Resolution amending Resolution No. 21052 to update Parts | and Il of the Fringe Benefits
and Salary Plan in line with the Memorandum of Understanding with the Riverside Police
Administrators’ Association (RPAA), effective January 1, 2025, through December 31,
2027. Waive further reading and approve supplemental appropriation.
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(5) Increase in annual compensation with County of Riverside for $50,400, for total annual
amount of $121,200 for Fiscal Year 2024-25 from General Fund, Police-Central
Investigations, Professional Services Account for adult/adolescent forensic services.

March 4, 2025

(1) Appoint Jeffery Ward to Community Police Review Commission Ward 1 seat

(2) The Safety, Wellness, and Youth Committee recommends introducing an ordinance to
amend Chapters 1.17, 5.28, 5.40, 5.52, 5.80, 5.90, 5.95, 6.24, 9.40, 9.42, and 9.60 of the
Riverside Municipal Code to establish a uniform appeal procedure for businesses and
permits, as well as the extraordinary Police Response Bill process under Chapter 9.60.

(3) Appropriate $422,796.61 to the Grants and Restricted Programs Fund for overtime
reimbursement of Riverside Police Department’s participation in local, state, and federal
task forces.

March 11, 2025

(1) Appoint Allocate $422,796.61 to the Grants and Restricted Programs Fund for overtime
reimbursement related to Riverside Police Department's participation in various task
forces.

March 25, 2025

(1) Adopt an ordinance authorizing a contract amendment with CalPERS to implement a 0.5%
pensionable income cost-share for Classic CalPERS Level 1 and 2 Police Safety members
in the Unrepresented Police Management Group hired before June 13, 2012.

(2) Authorize up to $86,106.93 from Measure Z for drones and advanced training to support
illegal fireworks enforcement.

(3) Adopt an ordinance amending multiple Riverside Municipal Code chapters to establish a

uniform appeal process for business permits and the Police Response Bill under Chapter
9.60.

Approved by: Ruby Leann Castillo, Principal Management Analyst



